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From: Brian Aglukark
To: Sean Joseph
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Christopher Tickner; info@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: Licence No. 1BR-NU05111- Renewal Application for the Landfarm Facility
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:14:59 AM


Good morning Sean
 
NWB 1BR NUN0511 is outside an approved planning boundary, therefore no NPC determination is
required.  Any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 
 
From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:57 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Christopher Tickner; info@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: Licence No. 1BR-NU05111- Renewal Application for the Landfarm Facility
 
Hello Brian,
 
The file number, which I included in the subject of my email is incorrect; it should be 1BR-
NUN0511.  Could please confirm whether or not a conformity decision has been issued for it?
 
Regards,
 
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
Phone:  867-360-6338 Ext. 25
Fax:  867-360-6369
Email:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
 
 
 
From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 9:32 AM
To: Sean Joseph
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Christopher Tickner; info@nirb.a
Subject: RE: Licence No. 1BR-NU05111- Renewal Application for the Landfarm Facility
 
Good morning Sean;
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The NWB file number you listed above does not exist either in the NPC data base in any previous
review and recent requests for review within a two-three year period.
 
There is one familiar file number that is close to the number you listed above and that is 1BR-NUN
that refers to a renewal request were the project is located in the City of Iqaluit.  If this is the file
you are referring to, a couple of comments
 


1)       The NPC has no record of any request for a review for both file numbers listed, 1BR
NUO5111 and 1BR NUN over the past two years


2)       If it is file NWB 1BR NUN you are referring to, confirming that the location of the proposal
is outside an approved planning boundary, therefore no NPC determination is required.


 
Anything further, please do not hesitate.
 
NOTE *** Sean, Phyllis, if this file was sent to the NPC recently, again I am confirming we have no
record of receipt, or is it in our email system.  This would be a similar instance to the Vale
application 2BE MVP were you mentioned it was sent to the NPC, but we did not have records of
the file the day it was sent.
 
Please confirm that file 1BR NU05111 (1BR NUN?) was sent to the NPC for comment previous and
pleas do forward the request that was sent.
 
Thank You
Brian
 
From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:03 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Licence No. 1BR-NU05111- Renewal Application for the Landfarm Facility
 
Good morning, Brian,
 
Could please confirm whether or not the NPC has issued a conformity decision of the above-
mentioned file.
 
Background information on the file can be obtained from the NWB’s ftp site using the following
link (Username public and password registry): ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1 PRUC/
 
If you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.
 
Regards,
 
 
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
Phone:  867-360-6338 Ext. 25
Fax:  867-360-6369
Email:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
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